CORRESPONDENCE
1/23/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00592-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Angela Charles; Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus Holmes; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: 20170215 - Storm Review

For parties correspondence.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Wesley Taylor

Cc: 'BKeating@gunster.com'

Subject: RE: 20170215 - Storm Review

Hey Wes,

Thank you for the clarification. We will add Gunster/Keating as a party of record, and will not add
Chesapeake. There is no need to add Mike as a contact for FPUC because as a part of “all electric
utilities,” that information is pulled from MCD and Mike is the contact person shown in MCD for
FPUC. If we add FPUC/Cassel separately, the system will recognize the information as duplicative.

I will let Atty Keating know what we’ve done by way of cc: to this e-mail. | hope that information
helps.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Wesley Taylor

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 20170215 - Storm Review

Hey Dorothy,
No worries! If we can go ahead and add Gunster that would be great. We don’t need to add Chesapeake because they
have no involvement, but can we just add Mike as a contact under FPUC, since he functions for both operations (gas and

electric)?

Thanks!



Wes

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Wesley Taylor

Subject: RE: 20170215 - Storm Review

Hi Wes,

I apologize for the delayed response. | have been out of the office and am still catching up on e-
mails. A couple things:

FPUC is already designated as a party of record under “All Electric Utilities.” However, if Gunster
Law Firm is representing FPUC, we will add them as a party of record per your request.

Atty Keating requested that Mike Cassel, Director of FPUC/Chesapeake be added to the parties

list. Chesapeake is a gas utility, not an electric utility. Are we to add Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
(GU616) as a party or interested person to the docket? If so, please specify if they are to be a party or
an interested person.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Dorothy

From: Wesley Taylor

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 20170215 - Storm Review
Importance: Low

Hey Dorothy,

Can we go ahead and add FPUC with these contacts to the storm restoration docket (20170215)? | figure it’s not
necessary to have them file a petition for intervention since all electric utilities are already included and we’ve been
serving them with data requests.

Thank you!

Wes

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Wesley Taylor

Subject: {BULK} 20170215 - Storm Review
Importance: Low

Wesley,

Could we get FPUC added to the list of electric utilities for the docket and get both Mike Cassel and myself added as
contacts for them? Just let me know if you need a petition to intervene or something else. | wanted to ask first, in case
that isn’t necessary since all “electric utilities” is the identified set of parties.

Beth Keating, Esq. Mike Cassel



Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
Bkeating@gunster.com

Thanks!
Beth

GUINSTER

FLERATE LAW FIEM PR SURINEER

Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: bkeating@gunster.com
gunster.com

e BEST
COMPANIES

VO v Clirm, FaClt i O L CaEE =

2007 WINNER

Director, Regulatory and Governmental Affairs
Florida Public Utilities Company/Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation

1750 S 14" St., Suite 200

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

mcassel@chpk.com






